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Subject: RE: Phone Mee+ng Request
Date: Monday, July 20, 2020 at 3:30:19 PM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Khoa Vo
To: Len Erickson
AFachments: image009.jpg, image010.jpg, image003.jpg, image004.jpg, image005.jpg, Street-By-Street-

Chip Seal Street Schedule-Approved_7-9-20.pdf, Street-By-Street-Slurry-Micro Street
Schedule-Approved_7-9-20.pdf

Hi Len –
 
Below are two screen images of the various County-maintained roads (shown with red lines) in the
Moss Beach area. The maps are publicly accessible at: h[ps://publicworks.smcgov.org/county-
maintained-roads.
 
The Department is revamping its Pavement Management Program and should have a finalized list in a
month or so. The list will provide a general +me frame for pavement treatments of all County-
maintained roads.
 
Some of the roads in the area are being addressed as part of this year’s Cape Seal Program, loca+ons
and type of work a[ached. The residents have been informed of the work and have also received door
hangers by the contractor.
 
In case folks want to know why some roads are not County-maintained roads, please see the brief
explana+on below:
 
Developers building subdivisions are the ones that made the original decision at the development
phase to either build roads to County standards or not to County standards. If the roads were built to
County standards, they could be dedicated to the County once completed and County will have the
op+on of accep+ng it or not (if found to be substandard aaer constructed).
 
To bring an exis+ng non-County-maintained road into the County system would require the road to be
brought up to current standards. It would be a very expensive proposi+on and, in many cases, not very
realis+c, since the property owners would have to pay to fully reconstruct the road to current County
standards with a minimum of 40’ of right-of-way, specific grades for fire engine requirements must be
met, etc.
 
If you have any ques+ons, please let me know.
 
Thanks,
Khoa.
 
 

https://publicworks.smcgov.org/county-maintained-roads
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------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-
This reply was sent to you from the desk of:
 
Khoa Vo, PE, QSD
Deputy Director – Road Services
650-363-4102

 
From: Len Erickson <lenericksonmcc@gmail.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 8:26 AM
To: Khoa Vo <dvo1@smcgov.org>
Subject: Re: Phone Mee+ng Request
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and
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know the content is safe, do not click links, open aFachments or reply.
 

Notes:
 
Next Wednesday is a regular mee+ng of the MCC. A major agenda topic will be preparing for an MCC
Community Study session on Connect the Coastside to be held the following Wednesday, July 29.  The focus
area will be Moss Beach.  Road areas of concern:

Roads that connect directly to SR1
Intersec+ons that are expected to have intersec+on control in the next ten years
Other intersec+ons

Poor quality roads on the east side of SR1
Concerns about Airport Street and Cypress Ave
Concerns related to Carlos Street

 
 
 
 
Topics:
 
 
From: Khoa Vo <dvo1@smcgov.org>
Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 at 8:02 AM
To: Len Erickson <lenericksonmcc@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: Phone Mee+ng Request
 
Sounds good.
 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-
This reply was sent to you from the desk of:
 
Khoa Vo, PE, QSD
Deputy Director – Road Services
650-363-4102

 

mailto:dvo1@smcgov.org
mailto:lenericksonmcc@gmail.com
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From: Len Erickson <lenericksonmcc@gmail.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 8:02 AM
To: Khoa Vo <dvo1@smcgov.org>
Subject: Re: Phone Mee+ng Request
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and
know the content is safe, do not click links, open aFachments or reply.

 

I’ll call at 8:30am
/Len
 
From: Khoa Vo <dvo1@smcgov.org>
Date: Thursday, July 16, 2020 at 4:26 PM
To: Len Erickson <lenericksonmcc@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: Phone Mee+ng Request
 
Hi Len –
 
Yes, either 8:30 AM or 9:00 AM tomorrow would be good for me.
 
Thanks,
Khoa.
 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-
This reply was sent to you from the desk of:
 
Khoa Vo, PE, QSD
Deputy Director – Road Services
650-363-4102

 
From: Len Erickson <lenericksonmcc@gmail.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 4:18 PM

mailto:lenericksonmcc@gmail.com
mailto:dvo1@smcgov.org
mailto:dvo1@smcgov.org
mailto:lenericksonmcc@gmail.com
mailto:lenericksonmcc@gmail.com
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To: Khoa Vo <dvo1@smcgov.org>
Subject: Phone Mee+ng Request
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and
know the content is safe, do not click links, open aFachments or reply.

 

Hi Khoa,
 
Can you take a call Friday before 9:30am.  I have ques+ons about the Moss Beach roads that connect to SR1
and the DPW perspec+ves.  I look for a phone call to help me be[er frame my ques+ons.

Regards,

Len Erickson
Midcoast Community Council, Chair
Mobile: (650) 400-3175
midcoastcommunitycouncil
 

mailto:dvo1@smcgov.org
http://www.midcoastcommunitycouncil.org/

